
Resources and Transformation Directorate
Legal and Democratic Services  Cumbria House, Botchergate,  Carlisle, 

Cumbria  CA1 1RD Tel 01228 606060  Email 
democratic.services@cumbria.gov.uk

1

To:  The Chair and Members of the Scrutiny 
Advisory Board - Adults

Agenda
SCRUTINY ADVISORY BOARD - ADULTS

A meeting of the Scrutiny Advisory Board – Adults will be held as follows: 

Date: Monday 19 March 2018
Time: 10.00 am
Place: Committee Room 1, County Offices, Kendal

NB A PRE-MEETING OF THE BOARD WILL BE HELD AT 9.30AM IN COMMITTEE 
ROOM      TO WHICH ALL MEMBERS ARE ENCOURAGED TO ATTEND. 

Dawn Roberts
Corporate Director – Resources and Transformation

Enquiries and requests for supporting papers to: Stewart Consterdine
Direct Line: 07979541437
Email: stewart.consterdine@cumbria.gov.uk

This agenda is available on request in alternative formats

Serving the People of Cumbria



2

MEMBERSHIP

Conservative (6) Labour (4) 
Mr A Bowness
Mr DS Fairbairn
Mr GRPM Roberts
Mr K Hitchen
Mr J Mallinson
Mr D Gawne

Mrs C Bowditch
Mr M Wilson (Chair)
Mr F Cassidy
Ms C McCarron-Holmes

Liberal Democrat (3)
Mr W Clark
Mr A Connell
Mr N Cotton

ACCESS TO INFORMATION

Agenda and Reports

Copies of the agenda and Part I reports are available for members of the public to inspect 
prior to the meeting.  Copies will also be available at the meeting.

The agenda and Part I reports are also available on the County Council’s website – 
www.cumbria.gov.uk  

Background Papers

Requests for the background papers to the Part I reports, excluding those papers that 
contain exempt information, can be made to the Democratic Services Unit at the address 
overleaf between the hours of 9.00 am and 4.30 pm, Monday to Friday.

http://www.cumbria.gov.uk/


3

A G E N D A

PART 1: ITEMS LIKELY TO BE CONSIDERED IN THE PRESENCE OF THE PRESS 
AND PUBLIC

1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.  

2  MEMBERSHIP

To report and note changes to the membership of the Board  

3  DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

Members are invited to disclose any disclosable pecuniary interest they have in any item 
on the agenda which comprises

1 Details of any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for 
profit or gain. 

2 Details of any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from 
the authority) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of any 
expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your 
election expenses.  (This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade 
union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations 
(Consolidation) Act 1992. 

3 Details of any contract which is made between you (or a body in which you have 
a beneficial interest) and the authority 

(a) Under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be 
executed; and 

(b)  Which has not been fully discharged. 

4 Details of any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the authority.  

5 Details of any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of 
the authority for a month or longer.  

6 Details of any tenancy where (to your knowledge) 

(a) The landlord is the authority; and

(b) The tenant is a body in which you have a beneficial 
interest.

7 Details of any beneficial interest in securities of a body where



4

(a) That body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the 
area of the authority; and

(b) Either – 

(i) The total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or

(ii) If that share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the relevant 
person has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total 
issued share capital of that class.

In addition, you must also disclose other non-pecuniary interests set out in the Code of 
Conduct where these have not already been registered.

Note

A “disclosable pecuniary interest” is an interest of a councillor or their partner 
(which means spouse or civil partner, a person with whom they are living as 
husband or wife, or a person with whom they are living as if they are civil 
partners).   

4  EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

To consider whether the press and public should be excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of any item on the agenda.  

5  MINUTES

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the Scrutiny Advisory Board 
– Adults held on 18 January 2018.         (copy enclosed).
  (Pages 7 - 14)

6  ALL AGES CARERS CHARTER

To consider the emerging principles in the draft Charter and discuss how carers and the 
wider community should be engaged on the Charters production.    
  (Pages 15 - 26)

7  SAFEGUARDING ADULTS AT RISK FROM ABUSE AND NEGLECT

To receive the latest figures and analysis of Safeguarding alerts and investigations, 
details of actions undertaken and improvements planned.
  (Pages 27 - 38)

8  ADULT SCRUTINY ADVISORY BOARD BRIEFING

To consider and agree the Work Programme and other issues not covered in the rest of 
the agenda.   (Pages 39 - 44)



5

9  DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Scrutiny Advisory Board – Adults is scheduled for  28 June 
2018 at Cumbria House, Botchergate, Carlisle.  



This page is intentionally left blank



                                                                                                                                        --------

SCRUTINY ADVISORY BOARD - ADULTS

Minutes of a Meeting of the Scrutiny Advisory Board - Adults held on Thursday, 18 
January 2018 at 10.00 am at Committee Room 1, County Hall, Kendal

PRESENT:

Mr M Wilson (Chair)

Mr A Bowness
Mr N Cotton
Mr GRPM Roberts
Mr F Cassidy

Mr LN Fisher
Mr K Hitchen
Mr J Mallinson
Mr D Gawne

Also in Attendance:-

Peter Thornton, 
Cabinet Member for 
Health and Care 
Services

-

Mr S Consterdine - Democratic Services Officer
Mr D Stephens - Strategic Policy & Scrutiny Advisor

PART 1 – ITEMS CONSIDERED IN THE 
PRESENCE OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS

73 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Christine Bowditch, Will Clark, Carni 
McCarron-Holmes and Andy Connell. Duncan Fairbairn did not attend and 
Lawrence Fisher was his substitution.

74 MEMBERSHIP

Councillor Frank Cassidy has become a member of the board in place of Councillor 
Emma Williamson.

75 DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

7

Agenda Item 5



 ----------

Councillor Keith Hitchen declared his interest in the Carers Strategy as he is a Carer 
and has help and support from West Cumbria Carers.

76 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED that the press and public should not be excluded from the meeting.

77 MINUTES

Page 9 beginning of the third paragraph should have read “ Mr W Wearing asked” 
not Mr W McKewan.

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 2 November 2017 be agreed.

78 CARE QUALITY COMMISSION (CQC) LOCAL SYSTEM REVIEW OF 
HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE

David Stephens, Strategic Policy and Scrutiny Advisor gave a verbal update on the 
Care Quality Commission (CQC) upcoming Review.

The CQC Review looks at the local Health Care system and how people over the 
age of 65 move through the system. The inspection will commence on 12 February 
and the inspectors will speak to a wide range of stakeholders including the Scrutiny 
Advisory Board Adults.

A question was asked if a mock inspection/review had taken place and if there had 
been any areas identified as weaknesses. The Board was informed that no mock 
review had taken place however currently a System Overview Information Request 
was being undertaken and a lot of work was being done by officers prior to the 
review. The overview would identify areas which require improvement.

Peter Thornton, Cabinet Member for Health and Care Services updated Members 
on how the Council would be engaging with the Review and its outcome.

The Members discussed various aspects of the report however due to the inclement 
weather officers were unable to attend the board meeting and provide answers to 
Member questions. The Members noted the report but had further questions which 
to which only report authors would be able to answer.

These were as follows:-

1. What is the distinction between a CQC ‘inspection’ and a ‘review’            
2. What work has been undertaken with those areas that have previously been 

reviewed to understand their experience                
3. The CQC come with key lines of enquiry have any particular strengths or 

weaknesses been identified against any of these?                
4. What would be the impact of a negative report resulting from the review, what 

effect would that have on plans to integrate Health and Care?          

8



 ----------

David Stephens, Strategic Policy and Scrutiny Advisor informed the Board that he 
would ask each of the report authors to provide him answers to each these 
questions and he would compile and distribute these to Members.

RESOLVED that the update be noted

79 CARERS STRATEGY

The Council was considering its approach for an All Age Carers’ Charter, including 
an Action Plan. This would be the Council’s plan for continuing to support All Age 
Carers in Cumbria.  

The Government would not be publishing the Department of Health National Carers 
Strategy; it recently announced that it intended to bring forward a cross-Government 
action plan in the New Year to improve support for carers.  It would focus on these 
shorter term proposals ahead of the social care Green Paper expected by summer 
2018.  

Given the recently announced longer-term consultation into the funding and 
provision of older people’s care and a parallel process looking at the care of working 
age adults; the government action plan will look at what could be done in the shorter 
term to improve support for carers ahead of the outcome of social care proposals.

Due to the inclement weather officers were unable to attend the board meeting and 
provide answers to Member questions. The Members noted the report but had 
further questions which to which only report authors would be able to answer.

These questions were:-

1. Which other authorities are moving towards a Carers Charter and Action 
Plans. What are the remaining authorities doing?    

2. Will there be a formal consultation period?
3. Who would be involved in the Task and Finish Group to develop the charter, 

if co-production is meaningful surely Carers would need to be represented?
4. The draft charter provides some statements that the Council may not be able 

to commit to at this time’. Could these be highlighted?
5. Members welcome having early input on shaping the Charter; does choosing 

one Core Value Statement over the other have implications for the shape of 
the Charter as a whole?  

David Stephens, Strategic Policy and Scrutiny Advisor informed the Board that he 
would ask each of the report authors to provide him answers to each these 
questions and he would compile and distribute these to Members.

RESOLVED that the report be noted

            

9



 ----------

80 SAFEGUARDING ADULTS AT RISK FROM ABUSE AND NEGLECT

The report provided Members of the Board and update and analysis of adult 
safeguarding activity in quarter 1 and 2 of 2017/18 and also briefed Members on 
progress against key areas of performance relating to Making Safeguarding 
Personal. 

Also the report provided a good practice example to demonstrate the Safeguarding 
work being undertaken in Cumbria and described the actions planned to strengthen 
or consolidate improvements in the service.

The Members discussed various aspects of the report however due to the inclement 
weather officers were unable to attend the board meeting and provide answers to 
Member questions. The Members noted the report but had further questions which 
to which only report authors would be able to answer.

These questions were:-

1. What numbers of people in Cumbria who do not meet the s42 criteria have 
Safeguarding Enquiries undertaken?

2. Why is there such a high conversion rate in Copeland and Carlisle?
3. Members welcome that the improvements in advocacy support have reduced 

the ‘unable to answer’ response. What further can be done to address the 
increases in the number of people responding negatively? 

4. What is the timeframe for the Safeguarding Adults Board to review its 
strategic priorities? 

David Stephens, Strategic Policy and Scrutiny Advisor informed the Board that he 
would ask each of the report authors to provide him answers to each these 
questions and he would compile and distribute these to Members.

RESOLVED that the report be noted

81 ADULTS SCRUTINY ADVISORY BOARD BRIEFING

The briefing paper was presented by David Stephens, Strategic Policy and Scrutiny 
Advisor, and informed members of new or updated items of significance to the Adult 
Scrutiny Advisory Board.

ITEMS ARISING FROM FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS

 (1 FEBRUARY 2018 - 31 MARCH 2018)

Items for consideration by the Adults Scrutiny Advisory Board on the forward plan at

time of writing

10



 ----------

Subject
 Key 

Decision 
Yes/No

Who will 
take 

Decision
Cabinet Portfolio

Award of Contract for the Supply of Care 
Equipment for Daily Living
To Award a contract from 1 April 2018 to 
appoint an approved list of suppliers of 
simple equipment for daily living for users 
of adult social care services. 
The total estimated contract value is £2.4 
million.

Yes Corporate 
Director - 
Health, 

Care and 
Community 

Services
Not before 

9th 
Feb 2018

Peter Thornton, 
Portfolio Holder 
Adult Social Care 
and Ian Stewart, 
Portfolio holder 
for Finance will be 
consulted prior to 
the decision.

PERFORMANCE WORKING GROUP

The Group will meet on the 22nd January and the Chair of the Adults Scrutiny 
Advisory Board will provide feedback on how the target for the use of assistive 
technology were developed, and the Joint Health and Adults Advisory Group which 
will report back to its parent boards as well as the Performance Working Group.

JOINT HEALTH AND ADULTS ADVISORY GROUP

The scope and Membership for the joint one year advisory review into projects and 
initiatives contributing to Health and Adult Social Care integration across Cumbria, 
has now been confirmed, the membership of the Group is as follows:

Councillor Board/Committee
Alan Bowness Adults
Andy Connell Adults
Phil Dew Health
Claire Driver Health
Derek Gwane Adults
Keith Hitchen Adults
Neil Hughes Health
John Mallinson Adults
Carni McCarron-Holmes Health
Mark Wilson Adults/Health

The first meeting of the Group has been scheduled for the 2nd March (after the CQC 
Inspection) and will be focused on Delayed Transfers of Care examining the work 
being undertaken to address this complex issue across the North and South, Health 
and Care systems. The group will elect its own Chair and report back to both the 
Health Scrutiny Committee and the Adults Scrutiny Board.

WORK PROGRAMME

11



 ----------

Members were invited to consider the updated scrutiny work programme as it 
stands at January 2018.  

RESOLVED that the briefing be noted

82 LATE URGENT ITEM

The Chair announced that there was a Late Urgent item on the agenda to consider 
regarding the review of fees and charges across the Health, Care and Community 
services directorate, the charging policy. The matter was urgent as the Scrutiny 
Advisory Board Adults needs to have input prior to the consultation period.

The purpose of this report was to inform scrutiny on the current proposal to review 
fees and charges across Health Care and Community Services Directorate, 
comprising of 3 proposals which are as follows:-

 Arrangement fee to full paying non-residential service users
 Decreasing the subsidy for non-residential services
 Revised administration fee for Deferred Payments

The Members fully understood the reasons for these proposals understanding what 
the County Council must do to balance the overall budget. The Members noted the 
report however they felt that here was a lot of work to do before a decision is made.

The Members discussed various aspects of the report however due to the inclement 
weather officers were unable to attend the board meeting and provide answers to 
Member questions. The Members noted the report but had further questions which 
to which only report authors would be able to answer.

These were as follows:-

1. Do the majority of other authorities charge an admin fee, and what is the 
average level of the fee?

2. Of the 24 customers benefitting from the current subsidy what is the range of 
financial subsidy, are there any particularly high cost cases?

3. What numbers of people currently pay the fees for arranging and managing a 
deferred payment agreement?

4. How will the consultation be undertaken, and could the timescale be clarified, 
discrepancy between start date on page 145 and 149 of the Equality Impact 
Assessment?

David Stephens, Strategic Policy and Scrutiny Advisor informed the Board that he 
would ask each of the report authors to provide him answers to each these 
questions and he would compile and distribute these to Members

The Chair indicated that he would pick up the issues raised by Members with the 
Director of Health and Care Services.

12



 ----------

RESOLVED that the report be noted

83 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Scrutiny Advisory Board Adults is 19 March 2018 at 10.00 
am in Committee Room 1, County Hall, Kendal.

The meeting ended at 11.50 am

Signed--------------------------------------------------------  Date  --------------------------------

13



This page is intentionally left blank



SCRUTINY ADVISORY BOARD – ADULTS

Meeting date: 19th March 218

From: Jo Atkinson, Assistant Director, HCCS

Developing an All Age Carers’ Charter

1.0 Purpose of Report

1.1 For Adults Scrutiny Board to provide input into the All Age Carers’ Charter at 
an early stage of its development. 

1.2 At the last meeting of the Adults Scrutiny Board it was agreed that the Board 
have another opportunity to consider the Charter in greater depth to provide 
member input on the development of an All Age Carers Charter.

1.3 Issues for Scrutiny

1.4 To provide for Full Council and Cabinet Level Policies and Strategies the 
policy pipeline for the All Age Carers’ Charter, including:

1 The plans for development of the All Age Carers’ Charter;

2 New national considerations e.g. national legislation or policy 
change;

3 The development process for the All Age Carers’ Charter involving 
any opportunities for cross-directorate working.

2.0 Background

2.1 The Council is considering its approach for an All Age Carers’ Charter, 
including an Action Plan. This would be the Council’s key plan for continuing 
to support All Age Carers in Cumbria.  

2.2 Whilst the national response and action plan is still anticipated, it is expected 
that it will focus on these shorter term proposals ahead of the social care 
Green Paper expected by summer 2018.  It is necessary therefore, to reflect 
on the local priorities and ensure we have a vision for carers in Cumbria that 
is fit for purpose.  

2.3 Given the longer-term consultation into the funding and provision of older 
people’s care and a parallel process looking at the care of working age 
adults; it is also anticipated that the Government action plan will look at what 
can be done in the shorter term to improve support for carers ahead of the 
outcome of subsequent social care proposals.

15

Agenda Item 6



2.4 As caring impacts on so many different aspects of life and across different 
age ranges, a cross-Government approach is crucial to improving support for 
carers.

2.5 An All Age Carers’ Charter would:

1 Ensure that the requirements of the Care Act 2014 and Children 
and Families Act 2014 are adhered to whilst considering the longer 
term impact of the Government’s Green Paper;

2 Establish common values and principles in support of high quality 
service provision for carers;

3 Create the opportunity for clear communication of shared 
expectations.

2.6 A collaborative co-production of an All Age Carers Charter would create 
opportunity for an increase in ownership of agreed principles by 
commissioners, providers and carers.  

2.7 Nationally, a number of authorities are moving towards a Carers Charter and 
Action Plans.  The table below shows highlights the approach a selection of 
other Local Authorities are taken towards a Carers Charter.

Local Authority Area Response 
Greater Manchester The Greater Manchester Health and Social Care 

Partnership along with the Voluntary and 
Community Sector and local carers’ support 
organisations are working closely together through 
the Commitment  to Carers Charter and action 
plan 

Kirklees The Health and Well Bing Board have supported 
carers to develop the local Charter for Carers. 

There are therefore clear expectations about the 
services Carers use.  Managed and led by a carer 
run organisation, it also encourages other carer 
organisations to become affiliated. 

Leicester An interim Charter - originally developed to ensure 
that Care Act 2016 requirements are met whilst 
awaiting further national guidance.  The strategic 
objectives of the Charter are overseen by the 
Carers Reference Group. 

Northumberland Charter written by carers supported by the NHS 
Trust. 

16



2.8 Early engagement with local carer organisations in Cumbria has indicated a 
preference for a Carers’ Charter to be developed as opposed to a Carers’ 
Strategy.

2.9 The voice of carers and those working with carers is important to be heard in 
the development and implementation of the Charter and, in the longer term, 
the work on care funding needed to bring the lasting changes that carers 
and local services want to see implemented. 

2.10 The introduction of the Care Act 2014 specifically gives carers the same 
rights to assessment and support as the person they care for.  The Children 
and Families Act 2014 and the Care Act 2014, both provide clarification 
around the role of young carers and the duty on the local authority in respect 
of all young carers, including transition assessments for young carers who 
will have a caring role post 18 years old. 

2.11 There are two existing carer strategies in Cumbria that need to be 
considered alongside the development of an All Age Carers’ Charter, they 
are the Young Carers Strategy and the Adult Carers Strategy 

3.0 Next Steps 

3.1 A proposed timeline for the development of the All Age Carers’ Charter has 
been developed and shared as part of this paper for discussion with Adults 
Scrutiny.  

3.2 For the All Age Carers’ Charter to be collaboratively co-produced and 
developed, it is proposed that a task and finish group be established.    The 
membership and governance arrangements around this group are to be 
discussed and confirmed.  A collaborative approach to co-production would 
create opportunity for an increase in ownership of the agreed principles 
towards carers in Cumbria by carers, providers and commissioners.

3.3 In addition to the period of co-production, there will be a formal consultation 
period to ensure that the voice of the carers and those working with carers 
are heard and taken into account. 

3.4 Adults Scrutiny is asked to consider the attached draft All Age Carers’ 
Charter as part of the early development stage and consider:

 the list of commitments that Council is making in the Charter (section 
1) 

 the Core Value Statement A or B (section 2) – which is most 
appropriate?  

 the proposed objectives for Cumbria and additional suggestions 
(Section 3)? 

 the action plan (section 4)  and whether this is robust enough to 
ensure successful delivery of an All Age Carers’ Charter in Cumbria 

3.5 Adults Scrutiny is asked to consider potential membership to the proposed 
task and finish group.

17



3.6 Adults Scrutiny is asked to consider whether this same early consultation 
exercise should be repeated with Childrens Scrutiny. 

Sharon Simpson
Senior Commissioning Manager – Children 
8th March 2018

Appendices

1 Young Carers Strategy

2 Adult Carers Strategy

3 All Age Carers’ Charter Timeline

4 Draft All Age Carers Charter, with action plan 

 

Contact: Sharon Simpson, Senior Commissioning Manager, 
sharon.simpson@cumbria.gov.uk  07342069057

18

mailto:sharon.simpson@cumbria.gov.uk


Commissioning Timeline Checklist  - DRAFT V1

Carers Strategy or Charter

Action Date 
Planned

Responsible Notes e.g .deadlines Completed

1. Complete Needs 
Analysis

N/A N/A Current Carers Strategies 
require updating or Charter put 
in place instead

√
2. Adults Scrutiny 18th 

January 
2018

LH LH updating regarding Strategy / 
Charter √

3. Review of current 
Cumbria Carers 
Strategies

11-15th 
Dec 17

Adults Strategy
Children’s Strategy
MOU
Understand requirements for 
both children and adults

√

4. Collect National 
Information

11-15th 
Dec 17

Evidence; Statutory Duty; 
Legislation: Care Act and C&F 
Act

√

5. Collect Local 
background Information

11-15th 
Dec 17

JSNA data √
6. Collect existing 

Consultation 
Information

11-15th 
Dec 17

Carers Conference for Adults 
Report
Children’s Commissioners 
Report December 2016

√

7. Review other LAs 
Strategies & Charters

11-15th 
Dec 17

ADASS - Liz to ask other LAs 
about Charters √

8. Adults Scrutiny 19th March 
2019

SS To update further 

9. Task and finish group 
to be established 

To be 
confirmed 

10. Strategy / Charter - first 
draft to be developed

May 2018 Draft to be circulated around 
task and finish group for 
approval to consult on

11. Engagement with 
Comms regarding 
Charter Structure on 
Website

May 2018 Comms request to be put in

12. Engagement with: 
YP
Providers
Internal Staff
Partners

May / 
June 2018

Adults: Kath Whalley - AD;
Adults County Managers ASC: 
Mark Hastings; Nick Waterfield; 
Paul ?
Children’s:?
Public Health: Mike C & 5 
equivalents
Partners: CCG
Providers: Carers organisations
See Stakeholder map?
People First?

13. Feedback is collated & 
task and finish group 
agree changes to be 
made

July 2018

19



14. Strategy / Charter is 
developed / changes 
made

July 2018

15. Updated version to be 
commented on by task 
and finish group 

August 
2108

Any final changes are made

16. Charter / Strategy - 
final draft is completed 
& approved by task and 
finish group 

August 
2018

17. Cabinet Paper is 
written

To be 
confirmed 

Approval process to be 
confirmed 

18. DMT 
19. Circulated on Modern 

Gov
20. Paper to CMT

21. CMT

22. CPWG Group

23. Cabinet Briefing

24. Cabinet To be 
confirmed

25. Go live To be 
confirmed

20



Draft All Age Carers Charter - to co-produce and shape an
All Age Carers Charter

An ‘All Age Carers’ Charter’ would be the Council’s plan for continuing to support all age 
carers in Cumbria.  It would be developed to ensure that the new Care Act requirements are 
adhered to whilst the next longer term strategy is developed to match the timescales and 
requirements of the cross-Government action plan and the social care Green Paper.  

The draft charter provides a basis in which the Council would commence co-production with 
all age carers, partners and stakeholders.

Delivery of the interim All Age Carers’ Charter would be developed by a Task and Finish 
Group, to be decided.

The draft charter would form the basis in which to commence the co-production and 
provides the suggestions in which to develop the Council’s All Age Carers Charter using the 
following format:

1. Commitment to All Age Carers 
2. Values, Principles and/or Standards for All Age Carers
3. Objectives for All Age Carers
4. Action Plan for All Age Carers based on the objectives

It is recognised that the draft charter provides some duplication and some statements 
that the Council may not be able to commit to at this time.  Co-production would enable 
open and transparent discussion to take place that would develop the statements where 
carers, partners and other stakeholders would have greater ownership of. 

21



1. Commitment to All Age Carers 

We will continue to:
 Recognise and value all age carers
 Identify carers early and support carer’s needs
 Improve carers’ Health and Wellbeing through the provision of emotional support 

individually or in groups, short-term groups or self-help
 Young carers and Parent carers health and well-being is improved by the provision of 

support activities and individual responses
 Help you to look after your own physical and emotional health
 Involve you in looking at the help you need in your caring role 
 Tell you what your rights are and making sure we support them
 Provide information that is up to date, correct and easy to understand
 Respect the need for confidentiality for both you and the person you care for
 Involve you in planning and improving services as expert partners
 Protect young carers from undertaking tasks that stop them from having a life like 

other children
 Make sure that all carers both adult and young are valued, listened to and their 

needs are met
 Inform and advise carers
 Help and support carers
 Involve carers in developing services
 Help you outside of your caring role in education work and leisure
 Support carers in employment
 Are supported to remain in employment or to re-join the labour market or enter 

education where possible
 Partnerships support Carers with health, social care and the voluntary sector
 Are helped to maintain their caring role through training programmes for Carers and 

professionals
 Resilience is built through existing community assets, including volunteers

22



2. Values, Principles and/or Standards for All Age Carers

Which of the following Core Value statements are the heart of the All Age Carers Charter – 
which is preferred?

A) Core Value Statement

Health and wellbeing of carers – supporting carers to maintain their own physical and 

mental wellbeing and recognise when help might be needed.

Acknowledging carers as experts – it is important that carers voices are heard and that their 

contribution is sought and valued.

Information and advice – the right information and advice being available at the right time.

Working with professionals – health and social care professionals being ‘carer-aware’ so 

that positive relationships can be developed based on a common understanding of what it 

really means to be a carer.

B) Core Value Statement

Information Appropriate information is key, we will provide jargon-free information 
about your rights and available services. Website and other formats 
available.

Assessment Carers' assessments will be offered, we will give you the opportunity for 
face to face discussion about your support needs.

Short breaks Breaks for carers are essential so that you have an opportunity to live 
your own lives and to continue to care to the best of your ability. We will 
in partnerships with organisations ensure a flexible range of options for 
short breaks is available, as identified through the carer’s assessment.

Emotional 
support

Carers’ emotional needs should be appreciated and taken into account. 
We will raise awareness of the emotional needs of carers.

Support to care Carers have physical health needs and may need training in some aspects 
of the care they wish to offer.  We will ensure that staff is trained to be 
able to identify and respond to carers' health and wellbeing needs.

Having a voice Carers need to be consulted at all levels of decision making and given the 
opportunity to become involved. We will involve carers in planning, 
commissioning and evaluating services and also in the training of 
professionals.

A life beyond 
caring

Carers are individuals in their own right, with a life beyond their role as 
carers. We will promote training, education and leisure opportunities for 
carers and other services, which promote social inclusion and to help 
prevent isolation.

Equality and 
diversity

Carers may have specific needs in relation to race, gender, faith, age, 
sexual orientation and disability. We will work with carers and partner 
organisations to challenge discrimination and stigma.

23



3. Cumbria’s objectives

Our refreshed and new objectives are updated from the previous Adult and Young Carers’ 
Strategies, with a refresh of our objectives to meet the requirements of the Care Act 2014, 
whilst improving our performance against national targets. 
For the purpose of this draft All Age Carers Charter, the high-level objectives from the 
existing carers’ strategies have been used:

1. Know that my caring role is recognised, valued and appreciated
2. Feel supported by those people around me who can help 
3. Have a life alongside caring
4. Know my loved one is ok 
5. Access the same things as my friends
6. Be happy and healthy
7. Be seen as a real partner in developing services for carers

As well as two further local priorities:
Early intervention and prevention
Another to be decided – BME or NEET or Dementia or JSNA identified gap

The objectives are provided in section 4, Action Plan for All Age Carers, which has the 
objectives expressed as quality statements or outcomes.  This Action Plan would need 
further co-produced with carers, partners and stakeholders. 

24



4. Action Plan – 2018-20 for All Age Carers based on the objectives above

Key Delivery 
Area

Objective/Outcome Actions Lead 
agency

Time 
frame

Know that my 
caring role is 
recognised, 
valued and 
appreciated

Identification and recognition 
of carers
Helping people to realise that 
they are carers as early as 
possible. Carers will be 
recognised and valued as 
expert partners
Involving carers in individual 
care packages and in strategic 
planning
Ensuring staff across adults’ 
and children’s services identify 
and support young carers and 
their parents
Realising and releasing carers’ 
potential
Support carers of working age 
to undertake training, 
education or paid work (pre-
working age at 14 perhaps to 
identify NEET young carers 
and provide greater support)
Facilitate young carers to have 
transition assessments to help 
them prepare for adulthood
Promote carers training as 
widely as possible

Feel supported 
by those people 
around me who 
can help 

Have a life 
alongside caring

Personalise support for carers 
and the people they support
Implement whole family 
working so that more carers 
including young carers are 
supported
Ensure that information for 
carers is up to date

25



Increase the number of carers 
who have access to the 
support they need

Know my loved 
one is ok 

Be happy and 
healthy

Supporting carers to stay 
healthy
Recognise the impact of caring 
on health and well-being
Support carers to look after 
their own health and 
wellbeing
Support more carers to be 
signposted to relevant 
organisations via their GP

Access the same 
things as my 
friends

Be seen as a real 
partner in 
developing 
services for 
carers
Early 
intervention and 
prevention

Meet the Care Act duty to 
provide a range of 
preventative services for 
carers
Ensure that all information is 
distributed as widely as 
possible to reach as many 
carers as possible

Suggested - 
Ensure fair 
access to 
marginalised 
groups or 
Dementia 
support or JSNA 
Gap

Ensure that information is as 
accessible as possible
Ensure that engagement and 
consultation is not conducted 
entirely on line
Ensure that services reflect 
the diverse needs of people in 
Cumbria 

26



SCRUTINY ADVISORY BOARD – ADULTS

Meeting date: 19th March 2018

From: Adrienne Halliwell, Senior Manager Safeguarding

SAFEGUARDING ADULTS AT RISK OF ABUSE AND NEGLECT

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

 To provide an update and analysis of adult safeguarding activity in quarter 3 
of 2017/18¹. 

 To brief Members on progress against the key areas of performance relating 
to Making Safeguarding Personal. 

 To describe the actions planned to strengthen or consolidate improvements in 
Adult Safeguarding in Cumbria.

2.0 ISSUES FOR SCRUTINY

2.1 Volume of alerts / Concerns / Enquiries reported – age group 

There were 1021 Individuals associated with the total Safeguarding Concerns 
/Enquiries which were raised or commenced in quarter 1, 2 and 3 2017/18. The split 
between the quarters is as follow: 

Quarter 1 – 260 Individuals
Quarter 2 – 344 Individuals
Quarter 3 – 417 Individuals

This is 24 percent increase from quarter 1 to quarter 2 and 17.5% increase from 
quarter two to quarter 3. The highest increased of number of individuals is noticeable 
in 18-64 age group. 

The steady increase in the numbers of concerns raised is welcomed and is indicative 
of good awareness and understanding of the need to report concerns.

27

Agenda Item 7



Graph 1: Age band, total number of Individuals per quarter

Q1 Q2 Q3
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

18-64 65-74 75-84 85-94 95+

Table 1: Age band – Individuals, cumulative figure for quarter 1, 2 and 3 2017/18, SAC data 

Age Band 18-64 65-74 75-84 85-94 95+ Grand 
total

Individuals Involved In 
Safeguarding Concerns 233 89 168 206 27 723

Individuals Involved In 
Section 42 Safeguarding 
Enquiries

130 37 57 62 9 295

Individuals Involved In 
Other Safeguarding 
Enquiries

2 0 1 0 0 3

Section 42 Enquiries relate to individuals who:

 have needs for care and support (whether or not the local authority is meeting 
any of those needs)

 are experiencing, or at risk of, abuse or neglect
 as a result of those care and support needs are unable to protect themselves 

from either the risk of, or the experience of abuse or neglect

Safeguarding Enquiries can still be undertaken for those individuals who do not meet 
the above s.42 criteria in situations where it is believed it would be in their interests 
to do so.  We will continue to ensure that practitioners across the sector are aware 
that an enquiry can still progress if deemed appropriate even when individuals do not 
meet all of the s.42 requirements.

28



2.2 SOURCE OF CONCERNS

In the reporting period we received 453 concerns. The total number of concerns 
received is greater than the number of individuals on whom concerns were raised on 
the previous page due to more than 1 concern being raised on some individuals.

The table below presents more detailed sources of the concerns and enquiries.
In quarter 3 the largest number of concerns (147) were raised by Social Care Staff, 
91 concerns were raised by Health Staff and in other category there was 116 
concerned recorded. This category includes professional groups like housing, family 
member, police etc.

Table 2: Source of Alerts / Concerns / Enquiries

Source Alerts / Concerns / Enquiries
Quarter 1 
17/18 
Total

Quarter 2 
17/18 
Total

Quarter 3 
17/18 
Total

Health Staff 62 67 91
Cumbria Partnership Foundation NHS Trust 12 15 39
Morecambe Bay Hospitals NHS Trust 5 7 9
North Cumbria University Hospitals NHS Trust 10 15 19
Mental Health Staff 18 8 18
CCG 4 7 2
GP 3 4 4
Pre Update 10 11  

Carleton Clinic Carlisle 5 4 15

Cockermouth Community Hospital   3

Cumberland Infirmary Carlisle 5 9 12

Furness General Hospital 4 4 6

Maryport Victoria Cottage Hospital 2   

Penrith Community Hospital 1 3  

West Cumberland Hospital 4 8 6

Westmorland General Hospital 1 1 4

Wigton Community Hospital 2  2

Workington Community Hospital 2 4 2

Keswick Community Hospital 1 4 1

Not recorded   16

Social Care Staff (CASSR & Independent) 106 142 147
Residential Care Staff 45 67 66
Day Care Staff 5 4 3
Domicilliary Staff 19 16 21
Social Worker / Care Manager 16 24 45
Other 2 5 12

29



Pre Update 17 24  
Self-Directed Care Staff  1  

Care Quality Commission 4 9 1
Family Member 17 19 13
Friend / Neighbour 3 1 2
Housing 3 1 7
Other 73 98 116
Police 43 46 38
Pre update 19 23 31
Self Referral 4 5 4
Other Service User 1  2
Grand Total 335 411 453

If a hospital site is not listed in the table it is because we have no recorded concerns 
from that site. It is positive to note that members of the public, family members and 
friends are raising concerns, demonstrating an awareness of safeguarding and how 
to raise a concern.

2.3 ENQUIRIES BY TYPE OF ABUSE

Total number of enquiries for three quarters of 2017/18 was 1403. In quarter 3 there 
was 534 enquiries recorded and the highest recorded reason was physical abuse 
(171 enquiries). The second highest number of enquiries was recorded due to 
neglect and act of omission (162 enquiries in quarter 3) and this was followed by 
enquiries recorded under financial abuse. During the last three quarters the above 
reasons remaining the highest in terms of recording, however it is important to note 
that practitioners can pick multiple reasons against each incident.

Table 3: Enquiries by type of abuse

Values Allerdale Copeland Furness South 
Lakeland Carlisle Eden Grand 

Total

Physical 84 36 83 64 113 80 460

Sexual 25 9 25 17 23 7 106

Emotional and Psychological 48 17 52 15 36 29 197

Financial 47 27 55 18 51 19 217

Discriminatory 0 1 0 0 1 1 3

Organisational 18 6 8 8 9 1 50

Neglect and Acts of Omission 54 45 29 34 63 53 278

Domestic Abuse 9 7 13 9 6 6 50

Sexual Exploitation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Modern Slavery 1 0 0 1 0 0 2

Self Neglect 18 4 2 2 13 1 40

Disability Hate Crimes 2 0 1 0 1 1 5

30



Total Main Abuse Groups 304 152 267 168 315 197 1403

Honor based Violence/Forced 
Marriage 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Internet Scamming 0 1 0 0 2 0 3

Cyber Bullying 0 0 0 3 0 1 4

Human Trafficking 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Forced Labour 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Domestic Servitude 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Pressure Ulcers 7 13 3 7 8 5 43

Slavery 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

When recording abuse types, practitioners can pick multiple reasons against each 
incident; this is why the total number of abuse groups is greater than the total 
number of alerts.  The high volume of physical abuse recorded is frequently 
connected to avoidable injury rather than assault, although a proportion will be as a 
result of assault.

The members of Cumbria Safeguarding Adults Board have noted the lack of 
reported concerns relating to the abuse types in the bottom half of the above table.  
It is recognised that some abuse types are being reported directly to organisations 
such as the police or trading standards, but are not being reported to safeguarding.  
The Board has made one of its key strategic priorities for 2018/19 to strengthen its 
strategic relationships with other Boards and key bodies to ensure that we are able 
to receive assurance that these abuse types are being effectively responded to and 
obtain a better understanding of their prevalence in Cumbria.

2.4 CONCERNS PROGRESSING TO FULL ENQUIRIES

Table 4: Progression trend by District

 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3

District
Progressed to 
Safeguarding 

Referral

Not 
progressed

Progressed to 
Safeguarding 

Referral

Not 
progressed

Progressed to 
Safeguarding 

Referral

Not 
progressed

Allerdale 32.26% 67.74% 33.33% 66.67% 32.8% 67.2%

Carlisle 43.90% 56.10% 42.68% 57.32% 38.6% 61.4%

Copeland 25.00% 75.00% 48.15% 51.85% 33.0% 67.0%

Eden 34.88% 65.12% 22.22% 77.78% 29.5% 70.5%

Furness 22.95% 77.05% 31.43% 68.57% 29.9% 70.1%

South 
Lakeland 34.78% 65.22% 14.29% 85.71% 25.0% 75.0%

31



Graph 1: Progression trend by District

ALLERDALE    CARLISLE       COPELAND

33%

67%

Progressed to Safeguarding Referral
Not progressed

Quarter three 17/18

  

39%
61%

Progressed to Safeguarding Referral
Not progressed

Quarter three 17/18

  

33%

67%

Progressed to Safeguarding Referral
Not progressed

Quarter three 17/18

EDEN    FURNESS        SOUTH LAKELAND

30%

70%

Progressed to Safeguarding Referral
Not progressed

Quarter three 17/18

  

30%

70%

Progressed to Safeguarding Referral
Not progressed

Quarter three 17/18

  

25%

75%

Progressed to Safeguarding Referral
Not progressed

Quarter three 17/18

   

The highest proportion of concerns that progressed to an enquiry was recorded in 
Carlisle (39 percent). South Lakeland conversion figure significantly improved from 
14 percent in quarter two to 25 percent in quarter three. Other Districts present a 
stable conversion figure between 30-33 percent.

2.5 Outcomes of the safeguarding investigation

In the reporting period, outcome substantiated was recorded in 49 percent of 
investigations. This is exactly the same percentage figure as presented in quarter 
two. Inconclusive outcome decreased from 17 percent in quarter two to 11 percent in 
quarter three. Unsubstantiated outcome was recorded in 19 percent of the 
investigation and 3 percent of the investigations ceased at individual request.

32



Graph 3: Outcomes of the investigations
Investigation

Ceased at
Indiviudals Request,

4%
Outcome

Inconclusive, 11%

Outcome Partially
Substantiated, 18%

Outcome
Substantiated, 49%

Outcome
Unsubstantiated,

19%

As stated in previous reports, this data is not indicative of either successful or 
unsuccessful intervention.  However, it is interesting to note the significant difference 
in the number of outcomes that were fully substantiated in this quarter.  The focus of 
adult safeguarding will always centre on preventing or reducing the risk of harm to 
individuals. Therefore, even when an investigation has not been able to substantiate 
that harm occurred, the focus of the safeguarding plan will be on putting appropriate 
measures in place to keep the individual as safe as possible.  There has been no 
change in the percentages relating to this data from the previous report.

2.6 MAKING SAFEGUARDING PERSONAL (MSP)

In quarter one, 39 percent of outcomes for individuals were fully achieved, in quarter 
two this decreased to 29 percent. However, as presented on the graph below 
outcomes which were fully and partially achieved increased significantly from 67 
percent in quarter 4 to 79 percent in quarter 1 and 81 percent in quarter 2.

Graph 4: Completed Enquiries – Percentage of number of Individuals whose desired outcomes have been achieved to 
quarter two 17/18 – From client responses to the Making Safeguarding Personal Feedback Questionnaires

33



0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Quarter
4

16/17

Quarter
1

17/18

Quarter
2

17/18

Quarter
3

17/18
Not Recorded 3% 6% 8% 7%
04 Unable to Answer 25% 5% 1% 0%
03 Not Achieved 4% 11% 10% 13%
02 Partially Achieved 20% 40% 53% 44%
01 Fully Achieved 47% 39% 29% 36%
Fully and Partially Achieved 67% 79% 81% 80%

80%81%79%

67%

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge

Fully & Partially

Fully Achieved

Making Safeguarding Personal is one of the key areas of adult safeguarding and is 
incorporated into the Care Act 2014.  Often referred to as MSP, it means that all 
safeguarding interventions should be person-led and outcome-focused.  It engages 
the person in a conversation about how best to respond to their safeguarding 
situation in a way that enhances involvement, choice and control as well as 
improving quality of life, wellbeing and safety.

This is an area of safeguarding where we can truly measure our performance 
against the 6 principles of adult safeguarding.  The data provided in this section is in 
response to feedback provided by the people who have been the subject of a 
safeguarding intervention as to whether they were supported to achieve the 
outcomes they had identified, but also regarding the safeguarding experience from 
their perspective, recognising that every individual is unique and this should be 
reflected in the intervention.  The intervention should be proportionate and 
empowering wherever possible.

34



Graph 5: Satisfaction level 
 

Yes, 62%No, 15%

Partially,
21%

Unable to
Answer, 2%

Have You Had the Outcome You Wanted?

 

Yes, 77%

No, 10%

Partially,
12% Unable to

Answer, 2%

Do You Feel Listened To?

Yes, 80%

No, 9%

Partially,
10%

Unable to
Answer, 2%

Did  We Give You a Chance To Have Your Say?

 

Yes, 67%

No, 10%

Partially,
21%

Unable to
Answer, 2%

Did You Feel In Control?

Yes, 69%
No, 11%

Partially,
19%

Unable to
Answer, 2%

Are You Happy With What We Did For You?

 

Yes, 57%

No, 16%

Partially,
25%

Unable to
Answer, 2%

Do You Feel Safer?

35



Yes, 52%

No, 17%

Partially,
30%

Unable to
Answer, 2%

Do You Feel Happier?

The bar graph representing outcomes achieved provides assurance that significant 
improvement has been achieved in supporting people to achieve the outcomes they 
desired from the safeguarding intervention.  The percentage of cases where the 
person has either achieved or partially achieved their outcomes continues to improve 
overall.  Since the previous report to Adult Scrutiny, the number of ‘unable to answer’ 
has significantly dropped from 25% in quarter 1 to 0 in quarter 3.  However, as noted 
in the previous report to Scrutiny, the number of people responding negatively to the 
questions has now increased in some areas.  We have now scrutinised a number of 
the cases that have reported negatively against the feedback questions and have 
discovered that in the majority of cases reviewed that the answer ‘no’ is being 
recorded when the service user has died prior to the closure of the enquiry or where 
the service user withdrew from the process.  The practitioner is recording negatively 
and not the service user, it is important to note that the case cannot currently be 
closed without the responses being completed, which is to some degree distorting 
the picture.  We will work with our systems team to explore how we can resolve this 
issue, as to date, we have been reluctant to have an option of ‘not applicable’ to 
ensure the feedback is sought but had not anticipated the adverse impact this would 
have on the figures.

3.0   RISK OUTCOME FOLLOWING INTERVENTION

In the reporting period the risk to the adult has been removed in 41% of the cases. In 
45% risk has been reduced and in 14% risk remained. 

This data is again indicative of a well performing service.  It is important to note that 
in many instances risk cannot be completely removed and that also some people will 
choose to live with a degree of risk as the measures that may be required to 
significantly remove risk, may be perceived as too restrictive on life style or other 
important well- being measures.  Safeguarding plans should support the individual to 
stay as much in control of their life as possible and recognise that the right to safety 
needs to be balanced with other rights, such as rights to liberty, autonomy and rights 
to family life.

36



Graph 6: Risk outcome following intervention

Risk Reduced,
45%

Risk Remains,
14% Risk

Removed,
41%

Became a Enquiry

 
4.0     ACTION PLAN TO DELIVER IMPROVEMENTS

Outcome to be achieved Actions Timescale
The community 
understand and are aware 
of adult safeguarding and 
know how to raise a 
concern.

We will support Cumbria 
Safeguarding Adults 
Board to raise the profile 
of adult safeguarding 
including launch of new 
website.

The CSAC website is now 
live and can be accessed 
via the Staying Safe 
domain of the CCC Health 
& Care website.  The 
membership of the 
Communication & 
Engagement sub-group 
has been reviewed and 
refreshed.  One of the 
priorities of the groups 
work plan is to improve 
user engagement with the 
Board to include the 
development of focus 
groups.

Individuals are full 
involved in decision 
making and are supported 

Practitioners will provide 
advice and information to 
people subject to a 

Active and on-going, 
performance will be 
monitored via file audit in 

37



to do so when required. safeguarding concern. from January 2018

Our response to 
safeguarding is 
proportionate and 
evidenced based.

Capture and monitoring of 
user feedback will 
continue. Scrutiny of 
cases where feedback has 
been negative.

We will continue to 
interrogate cases where 
feedback has been 
negative.  Also learn from 
focus group feedback 
referred to above.

The workforce has the 
knowledge and skills to 
respond effectively to adult 
safeguarding concerns.

To establish training 
requirements and 
performance targets.

The multi-agency Learning 
& Development sub group 
will be re-convened Spring 
2018.  The group now has 
strengthened membership 
and will focus on 
strengthening multi-
agency learning 
opportunities.

Strengthen links and work 
more collaboratively with 
other strategic groups and 
Boards to obtain a broader 
understanding of cross 
cutting issues such as 
domestic violence, modern 
slavery and financial 
abuse/scamming.

The CSAB Chair has 
undertaken a number of 
meetings with key 
strategic leads and Board 
Chairs across the sector.

Improved reporting 
mechanisms between the 
key sector representatives 
are in development.

This is a strategic priority 
for the Board for 2018/19 
and will be continuously 
strengthened and 
reviewed over the year.

38



SCRUTINY ADVISORY BOARD - ADULTS

Meeting date: 19 March 2018

From: Policy and Scrutiny Team

ADULTS SCRUTINY ADVISORY BOARD BRIEFING

1.0 PURPOSE OF PAPER

1.1. This briefing paper informs members of new or updated items of significance 
to the Adult Scrutiny Advisory Board.

2.0 ITEMS ARISING FROM FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS             

(1 APRIL 2018 - 31 MAY 2018)

2.1 Items for consideration by the Adults Scrutiny Advisory Board on the forward 
plan at time of writing.

Subject
 Key 

Decision 
Yes/No

Who will 
take 

Decision
Cabinet Portfolio

Place Based Prevention Programme
To make a decision on the 
future funding and delivery 
model for the Place Based 
Prevention Programme.

Yes Cabinet
on

26 Apr 2018

Cabinet Member 
for Public Health 
and Community 
Services

Approval to Award for Open 
Framework Agreement for the 
provision of Older Adults Residential 
and Nursing Care Services
To award contracts from May 2018 for 
four years with two optional extensions of 
one year to appoint approved providers 
onto the Open Framework Agreement for 
the provision of Older Adults Residential 
and Nursing Care Services.

Yes Cabinet
on

26 Apr 2018

Cabinet Member 
for Health and 
Care Services

3.0 PERFORMANCE WORKING GROUP

3.1 The Scrutiny Performance Working Group meets quarterly to scrutinise a 
single high level corporate report containing information drawn from the 16 
Service Plan performance reports. The single report enables the group to 

39

Agenda Item 8



focus on overall corporate performance, risk and budget, including progress 
against Council Plan priorities.

3.2 The Group met on the 22nd January and the Chair of the Adults Scrutiny 
Advisory Board challenged officers about a drop in performance on Opiate 
drug treatment, with officers telling members that public health are aware of 
problems with data collection. The Director of Public Health has been asked 
to produce a briefing note for the next meeting of the Performance Working 
Group.

3.3 Members also examined Adult Social Care complaints performance, officers 
told members that rigour is continuing to be built into the process in order to 
improve performance. Members were also told that the complaints function 
is currently a part of the Council’s new customer programme.

4.0 JOINT HEALTH AND ADULTS ADVISORY GROUP

4.1 The Joint Advisory Group held its scoping meeting with members on the 2nd 
February, Cllr Claire Driver was voted by members to become the chair of 
the group with Cllr Andy Connell as Vice Chair.

4.2 The first topic the Group will focus on is Delayed Transfers of Care, 
examining the work being undertaken to address this complex issue across 
the North and South, Health and Care systems. The Group agreed to the 
proposal by the Chair of Scrutiny Management Board that this take place 
after the Care Quality Commission (CQC) had completed its Review of the 
Health and Care System in Cumbria.

4.3 Members agreed to use the next session to take up the opportunity to work 
with the Cumbria Learning and Improvement Collaborative on a 
development session for the Group, to help orientate members to the 
complexity of the task they face, understand the duties of the group and the 
intended outcomes.

Group Meeting Date Topic
Friday 4th May 2018 
10:00am – 3:00pm

Group Development session;

Friday 29th June 2018 
10:00am  – 3:00pm

CQC Local System Review and Delayed 
Transfers of Care;

Friday 26th October 2018 
10:00am  – 3:00pm

Implementation of Integrated Care 
Communities across Cumbria and links 
to Accountable Care;

Thursday 31st January 2019 
10:00am – 3:00pm

Cumbria Adults’ Mental Health Strategy;

TBC TBC

40



5.0 WORK PROGRAMME

5.1 Members are invited to consider the updated scrutiny work programme as it 
stands at March 2018.  Please see Appendix 1 attached.

March 2018

Appendices

Appendix 1 – Work Programme

Contact: David Stephens – Strategic Policy & Scrutiny Advisor
david.stephens@cumbria.gov.uk
.

41

mailto:david.stephens@cumbria.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



ADULT SCRUTINY ADVISORY BOARD

Issue Notes Lead Officer Timeline

Cumbria Care 
Modernisation Phase 2

To provide oversight of the consultation on phase 2 of the 
modernisation of Cumbria Care.

David 
Stephens

TBCScrutiny 
Review Task & 
Finish Groups Health and Adult Social 

Care
Joint ongoing Advisory Group with the Cumbria Health Scrutiny 
Committee to review the progress of integrating Health and 
Care, To understand the challenges and risks to the Council and 
how these are being addressed. 

David 
Stephens

Advisory Group 
underway

Adult Social Care Charging 
Policy

Report including the analysis of the consultation responses Chris Jones 
King

June Board 
Meeting

Social Work Practice - new 
ways of working 

Discussion at the November Board meeting about influencing 
practice and culture to ensuring that the Council is proactively 
working to prevent, reduce and delay the need for formal care 
provision. Report to future meeting of the Board to assist in the 
developing and testing of new ideas that will identify the model 
of Social Work Practice in the future.

Cath Whalley June Board 
Meeting

Day Services Review Topic identified for consideration by Scrutiny by the Health, Care 
& Communities Directorate. Role of Scrutiny to be defined  

Jo Atkinson June Board 
Meeting

Extra Care Housing 
Strategy Review

Scrutiny input into the review of the Strategy, need to confirm 
timings

Jo Atkinson June Board 
Meeting

Safeguarding Adults at risk 
from abuse and neglect

Standing Item for each board meeting, report to incorporate 
information on Domestic Homicide reviews and links to 
Safeguarding 

Adrienne 
Halliwell

Ongoing 
Standing Item

Items for 
Future Board 
Meetings

Board Briefing To consider items not covered elsewhere in the Board agenda, 
report from Performance Working Group and to agree work 
programme 

David 
Stephens

Ongoing 
Standing Item

Appendix 1

43



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 MINUTES
	6 ALL AGES CARERS CHARTER
	ProposedTimeline.doc
	ProposedCarersChartersuggested.doc

	7 SAFEGUARDING ADULTS AT RISK FROM ABUSE AND NEGLECT
	8 ADULT SCRUTINY ADVISORY BOARD BRIEFING
	Appendix 1 saba 19/03 ADULT SCRUTINY ADVISORY BOARD BRIEFING


